FILED JUL 18, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 05164-16
State Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

<> < < L4
JHublic Beroice Qonmumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 18, 2016
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

Y
FROM: Curtis J. Williams, Office of Telecommunications //// ? %S %.1 @)” ‘(’LL
Ui

Shalonda M. Hopkins, Office of the General CounselM

RE: Docket No. 160155-TX — Request for Cancellation of Certificate
Shands Teaching Hospitals and Clinics, Inc. effective June 20, 2016.
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Shands Teaching Hospitals and Clinics, Inc. has requested cancellation of Certificate No. 4848,
effective June 20, 2016. The certificate holder has complied with Section 364.335(3), Florida
Statutes, by providing notice in writing of its request for voluntary cancellation of its certificate
and by submitting all Regulatory Assessment Fees, penalty and interest, if any, that the company
must pay.

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.5.g., Administrative Procedures Manual, the voluntary cancellation
should be acknowledged and the docket closed.
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